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: May 23, 2017

Karén Kharatyan

f‘ Senior Technical Advisor / Acting Licensing Manager

B Nunavut Water Board

1 P.O.Box 119

y Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

: Phone: (867) 360-6338 ext. 35

3 Re: Water Licence 2BE-NAD0813 Outstanding Water Use Fees

L Mr. Kharatyan,

] Please accept this cheque for $470.40 on behalf of Commander Resources Ltd. ("Commander”) for
outstanding water use fees for Water Licence 2BE-NAD0813.

|

3 | have also included the Water Fee Tool, which was used to calculate the amount owing, and the

[_ communication regarding the calculated amount between Robin Ikkutisluk and myseif.
i Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concemns or if you require any

additional information.

Best Regards,

| oo

Tara Gunson, B.Sc., P.Geo
B APEX Geoscience Ltd.
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Tara Gunson

From: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: May-16-17 2:25 PM

To: Tara Gunson

Subject: Re: FW: Water Licence 2BE-NAD0813 Amendment Application
Attachments: 2BE-NADO813 Water Fee Tool.xIsx

Hi Tara,

The attached provides you with the total amount outstanding of water use fees from 2011-2013, also you
weren't allowed to use water and deposit of waste from the time the licence expired, while the licence expiry
does eliminate the rights, the obligations ( the reclamation of sites) still continue. Therefore, the NWB does not
require any water use fees for waters that the licensee wasn't suppose to use.

Can you clarify the type of application? Will you be submitting an Renewal Amendment Application?

Thanks,
Robin

Robin Ikkutisluk- GA* AdNso®

7 a &
l.icence Adnunistrator- Administmtrice des permis
I
cANent dPc M- Luisahigismguum Dayugh

: NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICLE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
‘ oa>% Al.cnair® AL - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
www.nwh-oen.ca

PO iew e CE NG ANSBAAM 11y Titipageuia 119
Giea flaven, NU, MOR 10 Giea Haven ¢Muravir). 200 110 PfARD%, aaBENURTN0 Lgihmgrmarg, ML M3 110

Tl Téléphone reypC Hivayauta; (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télcéeopicur / Ab~d*  Fax-hut: (867) 360-06369
Toll Free / Sans / <QPSHYO5 £ Akidillug: 1-855-521-3745

VWARNING - Thie communtzien, nzlusiing oy sllschmentc contars eonluientinl miomesmn miiended only for the akiressee(<) notad idove, Any umethonzed

drdrilazion, copying, or sy 16 dncly probilived U ynu len e recrived this by mrdicr, please nctfy the sender snmedhigely andd delfete thee mesoage vrllienl prenting e
copyme o Thanle yoa.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITE - Ce iesznse, ¢ toureis) pideeasijolinez) car cendidenticl ¢ eit 4 tusnse xelust &less deamntnze(z) c-deste:. Toure uxee pesteanc et pey
Ea préserte visde quiil s oot smicement miexdit de fe éitueer. le dutribuar o le reproduice. 8ile deziceraie ne peut &Nt jointl ou vous cit inconny, veuidiez infemner
Texpéditenr par counrer dlectivnine immsdivetnen) o dituire ce messigte o tute come de cebi-ru Merz panr woire onll:fasien

é Mercs de penser & aywwromement avant d'suprisner ce counriel / Tiaak voun for thinklig of the envommient before prmting this email

On Fri, May 12, 2017 at 11:59 AM, Tara Gunson <tgunson(@apexgeoscience.com> wrote:

Hi Robin, sorry I forgot to mention when [ calculated the Water use fee I did not include the 2m*/day for the
Mairock Camp as it was decommissioned and reclaimed in 2011 (as per the 2011 Annual Report). Let me know
if that was incorrect.

Thanks!

Tara
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